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Xavier Toson, Superintendent 
San Antonio STEAM Academy 
6127 Summer Fest Dr 
San Antonio, TX 78244 

Subject: Notification of Correction of Noncompliance 

Dear Xavier Toson: 

The purpose of this correspondence is to notify the San Antonio STEAM Academy of the 
correction of noncompliance identified in the Cyclical Desk Review. 

San Antonio STEAM Academy received notification of noncompliance in a letter dated 
4/30/2024, listing the following area(s) of noncompliance: 

• IEP Implementation: Parent Notification
34 CFR §300.322(a)(1); 19 TAC § 89.1050(d)
Citation(s)

• IEP Implementation: Instructional Setting and Length of Day
19 TAC § 89.1005(b), 19 TAC § 89.1075(e)

• Properly Constituted ARD: Did the Parent Attend
34 CFR § 300.322(a); TAC § 89.1050(d))

• IEP Contents: Annual ARD Date
34 CFR § 300.324(b)(1)(i)

• IEP Contents: Date, Frequency, Duration, & Location of Services
34 CFR § 300.320(a)(7)

• IEP Development: PLAAFP
34 CFR § 300.320(a)(1)

• Transition: Held Prior to 14th Birthday
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19 TAC § 89.1055(h); TEC § 29.0111 
• Transition: Student Invited and Considered 

34 CFR § 300.321(b)(1); 34 CFR § 300.322(b)(2); 34 CFR § 300.321(b)(2) 
• Transition: Student Involvement to Life Outside of School System 

19 TAC § 89.1055(h)(1); TEC § 29.011(a)(1) 
• Transition: Vocational Assessment, Referral to Governmental Agency & Invite  

TAC § 89.1055(h)(5); TEC § 29.011(a)(5); 9 TAC § 89.1055(h)(9); TEC § 
29.011(a)(9); 34 CFR § 300.321(b)(3); TAC § 89.1050(c)(1)(H) 

• Transition: Parent Participation, Use of Supplementary Aids to Foster Student 
Independence 
19 TAC § 89.1055(h)(10); TEC § 29.011(a)(10) 

 
A plan for correction of noncompliance was included in your corrective action plan. 
Subsequently, the local education agency (LEA) was required to submit documentation to 
the Texas Education Agency (TEA) verifying correction for the above-mentioned 
noncompliance. The documentation submitted by the LEA indicated that this area of 
noncompliance has been addressed, and the noncompliance has been corrected. 
Therefore, no further action on this issue is required at this time. 
 
If you have questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Janell Webber in the 
TEA Division of Review and Support at (512) 463-9414 or by e-mail at 
Janell.webber@tea.texas.gov. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Lori Merrell, 
Director, Division of Monitoring, Review, and Support 
 
Texas Education Agency 
 

512-463-9414  

 reviewandsupport@tea.texas.gov 
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Cc: Laura Garza Special Education Director, San Antonio STEAM Academy 

Jeff Goldhorn, Executive Director, Region 20 Education Service Center (ESC) 
Amy Strauch, Special Education Contact, Region 20 ESC 
Scarlett Papas, Manager, Monitoring, Review and Support, TEA 
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